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From:

To:
Subject: RE: NTSB request for a check of the NDR PSPS
Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 7:40:15 AM

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Dennis,
NDR could not find a Driver Pointer for that name and DOB.

Hope this helps,
Frank

From: Collins Dennis_

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 11:23 PM

To: Subalusky, Frank (NHTSA) || G

Subject: NTSB request for a check of the NDR PSPS
Frank —

| hope you're welll I’'m back with another request — can you check the PDPS for the following driver:

|
oos:
cA class B coL iGN

Here are the case details:

NTSB #: HWY20FH003
Date: 2/22/2020

Location: Pala Mesa, CA
GPS: 33.32445,-117.15871
Time: 10:23 local (PST)

A 2014 Freightliner mid-size bus went out of control, departed the roadway, overturned, and slid
down an embankment. Three persons were killed.

If you have any questions or need anything, please let me know.

Thanks,
Dennis

Dennis J. Collins
Senior Accident Investigator (Human Performance)
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